MUNCY CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

October 17, 2022 Page 1

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, October 17, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

Members: Gary Phillips, Daniel Whitmoyer

Others: Mike Wiley, Connie McCarty, Larry Hoose, Matthew Neidig, Brandi &

Seth Green, Logan Laidacker, Cindy & Eric Newcomer, Rich Opp, Cari

Buck

Public Comment was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to waive the reading of the minutes from the September 19, 2022 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and approve the minutes from the September 19, 2022 Supervisors Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the Planning Commission minutes** from the September 7, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to **receive the Sewer Authority minutes** from the August 24, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the WBRA minutes** from the September 14, 2022 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

Road Master Report – Request to budget for new mower to replace 99 New Holland / mower was denied. Let's try renting instead. Request to budget for new F350 Crew Cab to replace 08 Chevy and 08 F350 was granted. A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to approve the purchase of a new F350 Crew Cab as quoted through COSTARS. Motion carried.

A motion was made by D. Whitmoyer, seconded by G. Phillips to **hire temporary/seasonal/part-time road crew employee**, **Joe Hall**. Motion carried.

Supervisors Phillips and Whitmoyer mentioned that they would both be available to help plow.

Paving is still anticipated for Mid-October.

Code Inspections Report – August report received.

Fire Company Report – September report received.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the Monster Dash within the Township**. Motion carried.

A discussion was had regarding the estate of Walter G. Neidig, and wanting the Township to take over Tyler Road. The Township Engineer recommended not accepting and gave a report on the state of the road.

Public comments:

C. Newcomer: Elaborated on the discussion Tyler Road and how JC Barr wanted to tie Tyler Road into Muncy Creek Blvd. so there was access to the red light. As a resident she encouraged working together for safety reasons, and to make a throughway to the light. She also asked what rate the PT employee was hired at (Rate set at the beginning of the year for all employees)? And lastly, she wanted to know if there were any workshops planned for the ARP funds and/or the budget?

R. Opp: Has the playground equipment arrived yet?

L. Smith: WBRA is scheduled for the sewer work at the park the first week of November. Should we close the park?

E. Newcomer: Has the planning commission discussed the website with the board of supervisors yet? Also, did the township receive any responses from the ad for open board seats?

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to amend the agenda for the October 17, 2022 Supervisors Regular Meeting to add item regarding Youth Football. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **recognize and approve use of the Little League lighted field at Kiess Park for Youth Football practice**. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **adjourn** the meeting at approximately 7:53 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary